Medary Town Board – Regular monthly meeting minutes Tuesday, February 9, 2021 7:00pm

The regular monthly meeting of the Medary Town Board was held on Tuesday, January 12, 2021 at the Town Hall. The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Chairperson Linda Seidel. Board members present: Supervisor 1 – Steve Elsen, Supervisor 2 – Dean Taylor, Clerk - Diane Elsen, Treasurer - Helen Roop.

Residents present were: Michael Merola, Mary LaMothe, Joe LaMothe, Norm Snodgrass, Kate Snodgrass, , Tom Brown, Sam Brown, Ken Gilliam, LCFD, Lisa Gilliam.

Review Minutes from January 12, 2021 Regular Board Meeting

Motion: Steve Elsen to approve the minutes as presented for the January 12, 2021 Regular Board Meeting. Second: Dean Taylor. All Aye.

Review minutes from January 27, 2021 Special Board Meeting – Hidden Springs Rd Culvert, Lighting at town hall. Motion: Dean Taylor to approve the minutes as presented for the January 27, 2021 Special Board Meeting. Second: Steve Elsen. All Aye.

Approve meeting for Town Chairperson with Town Attorney

Motion: Steve Elsen to approve meeting for town chairperson with town attorney. Second: Dean Taylor. All Aye.

Norm Snodgrass – Business at N3020 State Road 16 (199 Ride Property)

Presentation by Norm Snodgrass to consolidate his existing businesses (Bath Fixer of La Crosse and J-Line Design) to move to N3020 State Road 16. Will use upper part of the property with the building for a showroom. He is working with La Crosse County to adhere to guidelines.

Set Date for financial review – March 18, 2021 at 4pm.

Set Date for Road Tour – March 27, 2021 at 8am. Alternate date of April 17, 2021.

La Crosse Hazardous Material Program

Motion: Linda Seidel to approve \$2216.50 for the La Crosse Hazardous Material Program. Second: Steve Elsen. All aye

Road Matters

- Need to call Adams County for Striping the center line and white fog lines on town roads.
- Missing road sign for Bond Rd. Diane will order
- Due to snowfall on 2-4-2021 there were several complaints as to the conditions of the roads. A bus was stuck in Meadow Wood Diane Called Sam when it was brought to the town attention. Residents had to park at the bottom of Wolf Ridge concerned for emergency vehicles being able to access homes, Storandt Place and Hidden Springs Rd not plowed in a timely manner.
- Need a grate for culvert on Scenic Drive Linda will follow up with letter.

Citizen Concerns

- Garbage pickup on Baker Rd. House sitter for resident on Baker Rd called and was upset that she was being asked to take her garbage cans up to her mailbox. Will direct her to Linda Seidel in the future.
- W5576 County Road F cell tower has a light that is strobing should be continuously lit. Linda will look into it.
- Fire Charge for Bluffview Commons. Will draft letter to explain special charges on tax bill and send to Linda for editing.
- Steve Elsen has changed the battery for the generator. Will change oil in spring.
- Steve Elsen is looking into motion sensors for the lights on the back of the town hall.

Monthly Bills

Motion: Dean Taylor to approve monthly bills as presented through Tuesday, February 9, 2021 with the exception of the double payment to WMCA. Second: Steve Elsen. All Aye.

Meeting Adjourn

Motion: Linda Seidel to adjourn the monthly meeting. Second: Steve Elsen. All Aye.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:46pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Diane Elsen Town of Medary Clerk